

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Lynne S Goodman [goodmanl@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 5:38 PM
To: Laura Quinn
Cc: Stephen Lemont; Randall D Westmoreland
Subject: RE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule
Attachments: graycol.gif; pic22030.gif; ecblank.gif; 16154129.gif

Laura and Randy - Tuesday morning is fine. I'm willing to do a telecom or come to the Detroit office. It may be better to do it in person, since then I can show pictures or sketches and we can make sure we have similar mental pictures of what we are discussing. Please let me know Monday which you prefer.

Lynne

▼ Laura Quinn <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Laura Quinn
<Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

01/31/2009 05:27 PM

To'Lynne S Goodman' <goodmanl@dteenergy.com>, Randall
D Westmoreland <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>

ccStephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>

SubjectRE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

No problem we will work it out on Monday Morning and let all participants know. We would like to do it on Tues because out senior rad specialist is only at the audit for Monday and Tues. How about in the morning on Tues at 8:30am - 10am does that work for you to do a telecom or come in person (either way is fine)?

Thanks

Laura

From: Lynne S Goodman [<mailto:goodmanl@dteenergy.com>]
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2009 2:38 PM
To: Laura Quinn; Randall D Westmoreland
Subject: RE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

Laura and Randy, I am available from 1300 to 1340 on Tuesday afternoon, but not available from 1340 to 1500. I could be available to start the call at any time before 1300. I'd also be available to come downtown on Tuesday, but not between 1240 and 1600. I also could be available to come downtown for a meeting or have a telecom on Thursday or Friday, or have a telecom at selected other times. I apologize, since I know you have a busy schedule, but I do need to attend a meeting on Tuesday afternoon.

Lynne Goodman

▼ Laura Quinn <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

Laura Quinn
<Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>

01/31/2009 11:53 AM

To
Barry Muller
<mullerb@dteenergy.com>
cc

Randall D Westmoreland
<westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>
Stephen Lemont
<Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>
Lynne S Goodman
<goodmanl@dteenergy.com>

Subject

RE: FW: Latest Version of
3 Site Audit Schedule

Ok for Bary I am thinking a Thurs. afternoon telcom might work. I am adding it to the schedule as tentative for 1:00pm to 2:30 PM. I will discuss more on Mon with Randy. If for some reason Barry this does not work let us know ASAP and we will move it to another time or work something out.

As for Decommissioning of Fermi 1 I am moving that to Tues afternoon for a telecom from 1:00 - 2:30PM also. Lynne if this does not work let Randy and I know and we will work something out. For decommissioning we are interested in the status of it being added to the National Register of historic places, the over all decommissioning from a human/radiation standpoint and the vertical and lateral extent of existing fill material from a hydrology standpoint.

Thanks

Laura

From: Barry Muller [mullerb@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2009 5:22 PM

To: Laura Quinn

Cc: Randall D Westmoreland; Stephen Lemont; Lynne S Goodman

Subject: RE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

Laura,

Lynne and I work at the site. If your Monday afternoon schedule is too busy I could meet with you some time later in the week - with the exception of Wednesday.

Barry

Caring about the Environment is the nature of our job!

Barry E. Muller, Ph.D.
Radiological Engineering
Fermi 2 Power Plant

734.586.1576 (O)
734.586.1883 (F)
734.227.1505 (P)

-----Laura Quinn <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov> wrote: -----

To: Randall D Westmoreland <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>, Stephen Lemont
<Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>
From: Laura Quinn <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Date: 01/30/2009 16:55
cc: Barry Muller <mullerb@dteenergy.com>, Lynne S Goodman <goodmanl@dteenergy.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

Randy are these folks at the HQ or the site. I am just trying to figure out where this meeting will take place. It seems that Monday is already pretty filled. But I will see what I can do.

From: Randall D Westmoreland [westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:55 PM
To: Stephen Lemont
Cc: Laura Quinn; Barry Muller; Lynne S Goodman
Subject: Re: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

Laura and Steve,

It looks very good. A couple of things:

On Monday: please put on the schedule for a meeting with Barry Muller (Fermi 2 Groundwater Monitoring and Transmission Prairie planting) and Lynn Goodman (Fermi 1 Decommissioning). Please let me now if this time is a problem. This is the time that fits into their schedule.

On Wednesday afternoon, change 278 WCB to field for the second met tower tour.

The rest looks good.

I will supply camera passes for taking pictures at Fermi site.

Kind Regards,

Randy Westmoreland
Nuclear Development-Licensing
Technical Expert
Office: 313-235-3368

Pager: 734-457-7895

CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF
OUR JOB.

PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION

This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.

-----Stephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov> wrote: -----

To: Randall D Westmoreland <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>
From: Stephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>
Date: 01/29/2009 06:38PM
cc: Laura Quinn <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule

Randy,

Laura had to leave and she asked me to send this to you. Following is Laura's message:

"Here is the latest version of the schedule. We fear that as more meetings are confirmed changes might be needed. If you see anything majorly wrong with the schedule please let me know by noon tomorrow. I will send out a **final version** tomorrow afternoon. Thanks."

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D.

Environmental Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Mail Stop: T-6D32

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Telephone: 301-415-5163

Fax: 301-415-6350

Email: Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 32

Mail Envelope Properties (OFD93354D6.A3082C20-ON8525754F.007C28D2-8525754F.007C58AB)

Subject: RE: FW: Latest Version of Fermi 3 Site Audit Schedule
Sent Date: 1/31/2009 5:38:11 PM
Received Date: 1/31/2009 5:38:15 PM
From: Lynne S Goodman

Created By: goodmanl@dteenergy.com

Recipients:

"Stephen Lemont" <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Randall D Westmoreland" <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Laura Quinn" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: dteenergy.com

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	6596	1/31/2009 5:38:15 PM
graycol.gif	170	
pic22030.gif	1320	
ecblank.gif	110	
16154129.gif	170	

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:







